Hi Qyana,

 

Attached is our MS for publication in joVE,

 

Pl let me know

 

Thanks,

 

 

A/Prof Kuldip Sidhu

Director, Stem Cell Lab
Chair, Stem Cell Biology
Level 2, Room G14B
Clinical Sciences Building
Prince of Wales Hospital
Randwick NSW 2152
Australia
Tel: +61 2 9382 2622
Fax: +61 2 9382 2622
k.sidhu@unsw.edu.au
http://psych.med.unsw.edu.au/psychweb.nsf/page/SCL
From: Kuldip Sidhu
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2011 12:42 PM
To: Qyana Griffith
Subject: RE: JoVE: checking in
Hi Qyana,

 

The MS will be ready for submission by 8-9 June 2011,

 

Thanks,

 

Kuldip Sidhu



From: Qyana Griffith [qyana.griffith@jove.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2011 11:25 AM
To: Kuldip Sidhu
Subject: Re: JoVE: checking in

Hi Dr. Sidhu, 

Thank you for your email. Looking forward to receiving your manuscript. Please feel free to email me with any questions.

Cheers!

Qyana

On Thu, May 26, 2011 at 9:20 PM, Kuldip Sidhu <k.sidhu@unsw.edu.au> wrote:

We will be in touch probably by the end of next week with a MS,

 

Thanks,

 

A/Prof Kuldip Sidhu

Director, Stem Cell Lab
Chair, Stem Cell Biology
Level 2, Room G14B
Clinical Sciences Building
Prince of Wales Hospital
Randwick NSW 2152
Australia
Tel: +61 2 9382 2622
Fax: +61 2 9382 2622
k.sidhu@unsw.edu.au
http://psych.med.unsw.edu.au/psychweb.nsf/page/SCL
 

 



From: Qyana Griffith [qyana.griffith@jove.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2011 9:43 AM
To: Kuldip Sidhu; KimJaemin; Sophia Dean
Subject: JoVE: checking in

Hi Drs. Sidhu, Dean, and Jaemin,

Hope all is well. Just checking in with you to see if you have any questions about your JoVE manuscript. 

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheers!
Qyana


-- 
Qyana Kelly Griffith, MA
Associate Science Editor
Journal of Visualized Experiments – Immunology and Infection
www.jove.com
48 Grove Street, Somerville, MA 02144 USA
qyana.griffith@jove.com
Office: 617-500-7090
Skype: qyana.griffith.jove




-- 
Qyana Kelly Griffith, MA
Associate Science Editor
Journal of Visualized Experiments – Immunology and Infection
www.jove.com
48 Grove Street, Somerville, MA 02144 USA
qyana.griffith@jove.com
Office: 617-500-7090
Skype: qyana.griffith.jove

